From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal

Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA F... (Google Drive); Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Yip,
Garwin

Subject: Re: ROC LTO - Map request

Thanks Brian. Got it. I am going to send a full mapping request to Katrina on Monday. I have your request
copied into my calendar reminder.
H

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 12:30 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
Map of lower American River with modeled water temperature and flow output
locations.

Thanks!

Brian Elirott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.qov

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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